

39th EUGridPMA meeting, Florence, 2017 (v5 DRAFT)

Monday 30 09:15— 17:30

09.15 *Room open*

09.30 Welcome from local host, agenda, minutes last meeting, note taker, introductions

09.45 Agenda building, Round-table update

10.05 Updates from the TAGPMA (Derek Simmel via Scott Rea)

10.30 Report-out from the self-audit review & status of suspended authorities

<https://wiki.eugridpma.org/Members/SelfAuditStatus>

11.00 **Coffee**

11.30 CA update I: Darkmatter/UAE (Scott Rea)

12.00 CA update II: GermanGrid CA (Ursula Epting)

12.30 **Lunch**

14.00 The IGTF to eduGAIN Bridge (Ioannis Kakavas, Nicolas Liampotis, GRnet)

15.00 IGTF: a technical mechanism for registering relying party service providers in eduGAIN?

15.30 **Tea**

16.00 The PRACE security model and eduGAIN interoperability (Vincent Ribailier, Walter de Jong)

17.00 *End*

Tuesday 31 09:15 - 17:30

09.00 *Room open*

09.15 CA update III: CyGrid CA (Marios Dikaiakos, tbc)

09.30 CA update IV: EUN EG-GRID CA accreditation status discussion (all)

09.45 CA update V: UGrid (Oleg Alienin, Sergii Stirenko)

10.15 CA update VI: UK eScience CA specific updates (Jens Jensen)

11.00 **Coffee**

11.30 Disaster Recovery development group (Shahin Rohani et al.)

12.00 CA update VII: QuoVadis Grid ICA (Stephen Davidson, tbc)

12.30 **Lunch**

14.00 OGF CAOPS WG (Mike Jones, Jens Jensen)

14.45 Relying Party coordination in a federated world: the Snctfi policy framework (Dave Kelsey)

15.00 *Building entity reputation-rating intelligence exchanges for non-PKIX identity authorities?*

15.30 **Tea**

16.00 OGF update: *ISO/IEC JTC1 for example, the role of OGF documents, plugfests, how future events should work, and the security AD* (Jens Jensen)

16.30 Jens' Soap Boxes Ltd. (Jens Jensen)

17.25 Next PMA meeting May 2016 (Jan Jona Javorsek)

17.30 **End**

Wednesday 1 09:15 - 12:30

09.00 *Room open*

09.15 Updates from the APGridPMA (Eric Yen)

09.30 Sirtfi and Snctfi: the document (Dave Kelsey)

11.00 **Coffee**

11.30 *open space*

12.30 **End**